Melanie Wolfe

From: Diane Williamson

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 8:53 AM
To: Melanie Wolfe

Subject: FW: Letter to planning board

From: alayne white <alayne @alaynewhite.com>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 6:05 PM

To: Diane Williamson <dwilliamson@bristolri.gov>
Cc: Monica And Leif Jensen <ljensen@jenteck.com>
Subject: Fwd: Letter to planning board

Caution: CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Diane-
Not sure how to add their names for the record- they confirmed too late back to me so | had removed them- I'll just

forward this for the record -
Sorry about that!

Alayne White

Author | Beauty
Realist | Typewriter
Collector

alaynewhite.com

(401) 254-1772

HE

Purchase My

Book

Begin forwarded message:



From: Leif Jensen <ljensen@ijenteck.com>
Date: June 5, 2023 at 6:02:22 PM EDT

To: alayne white <alayne@alaynewhite.com>
Subject: Re: Letter to planning board

Yes, please add our names to the letter.
Leif & Monica Jensen

16 Constitution Street.

On 6/5/23 09:54, alayne white wrote:

Hi Leif and Monica do you want your name alon the letter | am submitting

If so please also let me know your address | don’t know the #



